
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MIRADA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

Advanced Meeting Package 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting 

 
 

Tuesday 
June 12, 

2018 
 

 

9:00 a.m. 
 

 
 
 
 

Residence Inn 
2101 Northpointe Parkway 

Lutz, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials 
are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 

adoption. 



MIRADA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA. 
Residence Inn 

2101 Northpointe Parkway 
Lutz, Florida 

 

District Board of Supervisors Mike Lawson Chairman 

  Doug Draper Vice Chairman
  Lori Price Assistant Secretary 
 

 
District M anager 

Ted Sanders
 

Paul Cusmano 

Assistant Secretary 
 

DPFG 

 
District Attorney 

 
District Engineer 

Vivek Babbar 
 
Tonja Stewart 

Straley , Robin & Vericker 
 
Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 

 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. 
 

The District Agenda is comprised of seven different sections: 
 

The meeting will begin promptly with the first section which is called Audience Questions and Comments 
on Agenda Items. The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may comment on matters that 
concern the District. Each individual is limited to three (3) minutes for such comment. The Board of Supervisors or Staff 
is not obligated to provide a response until sufficient time for research or action is warranted. IF THE COMMENT 
CONCERNS  A  MAINTENANCE RELATED  ITEM,  THE  ITEM  WILL  NEED  TO  BE  ADDRESSED BY  THE 
DISTRICT MANAGER OUTSIDE THE  CONTEXT OF  THIS  MEETING.    The  second  section  is  called  District 
Counsel and District Engineer Reports. This section allows the District Engineer, and Attorney to update the Board of 
Supervisors on any pending issues that are being researched for Board action.  The third section is the Landscaping and 
Ponds section and contains items that often require District Engineer, Operations Manager, and Landscape Contractor to 
discuss and update the Board. The fourth section is the Business Administration section and contains items that require 
the review and approval of the District Board of Supervisors as a normal course of business. The fifth section is called 
Business Items. The business items section contains items for approval by the District Board of Supervisors that may 
require discussion, motion and votes on an item-by-item basis. Occasionally, certain items for decision within this section 
are required by Florida Statute to be held as a Public Hearing. During the Public Hearing portion of the agenda item, each 
member  of the  public  will be permitted  to provide  one  comment  on the  issue,  prior  to the  Board  of Supervisors’ 
discussion, motion and vote. Agendas can be reviewed by contacting the Manager’s office at (813) 374-9105 at least seven 
days in advance of the scheduled meeting.  Requests to place items on the agenda must be submitted in writing with an 
explanation to the District Manager at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the meeting. The sixth section is called 
Staff Reports. This section allows the District Manager and Maintenance Supervisor to update the Board of Supervisors 
on any pending issues that are being researched for Board action.       The seventh section which is called Audience 
Comments on Other Items provides members of the Audience the opportunity to comment on matters of concern to them 
that were not addressed during the meeting.   The same guidelines used during the first audience comment section will 
apply here as well.    The final section is called Supervisor Requests. This is the section in which the Supervisors may 
request Staff to prepare certain items in an effort to meet residential needs. 

 
Public workshops sessions may be advertised and held in an effort to provide informational services. These sessions allow 
staff or consultants to discuss a policy or business matter in a more informal manner and allow for lengthy presentations 
prior to scheduling the item for approval. Typically no motions or votes are made during these sessions. 

 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate 
in this meeting is asked to advise the District Office at (813) 374-9105, at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you are 
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting 
the District Office. 

 
Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is 
advised that this same person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

 
 
 

2 



MIRADA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
Date of Meeting: Tuesday June 12, 2018 
Time: 9:00 a.m. 
Location: Residence Inn 

2101 Northpointe Parkway 
Lutz, Florida, 33558 

 
Conference Call No.: (563) 999-2090 
Code: 686859# 
 
 

 

I. Roll Call 
 
II. Audience Comments 
 
III. Consent Agenda 

AGENDA 

 
A. Approval of Minutes from May 1, 2018 Meeting Exhibit 1 

 
B. Acceptance of the April 2018 Financial Statements Exhibit 2 

 
 

IV. Business Matters 
 

A. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Proposed Budget                                     Exhibit 3 

(Separate Cover)  

B. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2018-06 Approving                           Exhibit 4 

the Proposed Budget and Setting of the Public Hearing for 08/07/2018 

C. Arbitrage Report 2018 Bond Series                                                                       Exhibit 5 

D. Audit Report 2017                                                                                                 Exhibit 6 

 

V. Staff Reports 
 

A. District Manager 
 

B. Attorney 
 

C. District Engineer 

 

VI. Supervisors Requests 
 

 

VII. Audience Questions and Comments on Other Items 
 

 

VIII. Adjournment 



EXHIBIT 1. 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
MIRADA 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 

 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Mirada Community Development District 5 

was held on Tuesday, May 1, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at the Residence Inn, 2101 Northpointe Parkway, Lutz, 6 

Florida 33558. 7 

 8 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Mr. Cusmano called the meeting to order.    10 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  11 

 Mike Lawson    Board Supervisor, Chairman 12 
 Doug Draper    Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman    13 
 Lori Price    Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 
   15 
Also present were: 16 

 Paul Cusmano    District Manager, DPFG 17 
 Vivek Babbar    District Attorney, Straley & Robin (via phone) 18 
 Lore Yeira    Assistant District Manager, DPFG 19 
 20 
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 1, 2018 Mirada CDD Board 21 
of Supervisors meeting. 22 
  23 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 24 

 There being none, next item followed.  25 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 26 

A. Approval of the Minutes from April 3, 2018 Meeting 27 

B. Acceptance of the March 2018 Financial Statements 28 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 29 
approved Items A & B for the Mirada Community Development District.  30 

 31 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 32 

A. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2018-05 Boundary Amendment 33 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Price, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted 34 
Resolution 2018-05 Boundary Amendment for the Mirada Community Development District.  35 

B. Audit Response Letter 36 



Mirada CDD  May 1, 2018 
Regular Meeting  Page 2 of 2 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 37 
approved Audit Response Letter for the Mirada Community Development District.  38 

 39 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 40 

 A. District Manager 41 

 There being none, next item followed. 42 

  B. Attorney 43 

 There being none, next item followed. 44 

 C. District Engineer 45 

 There being none, next item followed. 46 

 47 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisor Requests 48 

 There being none, next item followed. 49 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Questions and Comments on Other Items 50 

 There being none, next item followed.  51 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 52 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 53 
adjourned the meeting for the Mirada Community Development District.  54 

 55 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 56 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 57 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 58 

 59 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 60 

meeting held on ________________________. 61 

 62 
             63 
Signature      Signature 64 
 65 
             66 
Printed Name      Printed Name 67 
Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  68 



 
EXHIBIT 2. 

 
 



Mirada CDD
Community Development District

Financial Statements
Unaudited

Period ending
April 30, 2018



MIRADA CDD
BALANCE SHEET

April 30, 2018

FY2018 CONSOLIDATED
GEN FUND 2017 CAP FUND TOTAL

ASSETS:

CASH $ 29,257 $ - $ - $ 29,257
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND - 150,000 - 150,000
COST OF ISSUANCE - 2017 - - - -
ACQ/CONSTRUCTION FUND - - 1,750,444 1,750,444
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 550 - - 550
DEPOSIT - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 29,807 $ 150,000 $ 1,750,444 $ 1,930,251

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 1,522 $ - $ 1,530,074 $ 1,531,596
RETAINAGE PAYABLE - - - -

FUND BALANCE:
RESTRICTED FOR:
ASSIGNED: - - - -
UNASSIGNED: 28,285 150,000 220,370 398,655

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 29,807 $ 150,000 $ 1,750,444 $ 1,930,251

Page 2 of 8



MIRADA CDD
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2017 ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

FY2018 VARIANCE
ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)

I. REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL - - 35,823 35,823
DEVELOPER FUNDING 362,105 105,614 68,058 (37,556)
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - - - -
INTEREST - - 6 (6)

TOTAL REVENUE 362,105 105,614 103,887 (1,739)

II. EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 12,000 7,000 3,600 3,400
PAYROLL TAXES 918 536 297 239
PAYROLL PROCESSING 660 385 279 106
MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES 21,000 12,250 12,250 -
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICES 9,000 9,000 9,000 -
PLANNING AND COORDINATING SERVICES 36,000 21,000 21,000 -
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 3,500 2,042 2,044 (2)
BANK FEES 300 175 - 175
MISCELLANEOUS 500 292 - 292
AUDITING SERVICES 4,500 2,625 - 2,625
TRAVEL PER DIEM - - 35 (35)
INSURANCE 4,000 4,000 5,300 (1,300)
REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES 175 175 175 -
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS 2,000 1,167 604 563
ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,000 2,333 3,874 (1,541)
LEGAL SERVICES 7,500 4,375 3,309 1,066
PERFORMANCE &WARRANTY BOND PREM. - - - -
WEBSITE HOSTING 720 420 420 -
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTINGENCY - - - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 106,773 67,774 62,187 5,587

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
DISSEMINATION AGENT 1,000 1,000 2,000 (1,000)
TRUSTEE FEES 8,000 4,500 5,000 (500)
ARBITRAGE 750 750 - 750

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 9,750 6,250 7,000 (1,500)

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:
FIELD MANAGER 8,781 5,122 336 4,786
FIELD TRAVEL 1,400 817 - 817
ELECTRICITY (IRRIGATION & PUMPS) - - 421 (421)
CONTINGENCY FOR PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 235,401 137,317 7,525 129,792

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 245,582 143,256 8,282 134,974

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 362,105 217,280 77,469 139,061

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. - (111,666) 26,418 137,322

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 1,869 1,869

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ - (111,666) 28,287 139,191

Page 3 of 8



MIRADA CDD
SERIES 2017

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2017 ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS -
INTEREST 34

TOTAL REVENUE 34

EXPENDITURES

CONSULTING FEES -
TRUSTEE FEES -
MISC. ISSUANCE COSTS 1,250
LEGAL FEES -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,250

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (1,216)
TRANSFER OUT (206)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 151,422

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 150,000



MIRADA CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2017 ENDING APRIL 30, 2018

ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

DEVELOPER FUNDING -
BOND PROCEEDS -
INTEREST 28,616

TOTAL REVENUE 28,616

EXPENDITURES

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 6,178,600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,178,600

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (6,149,984)
TRANSFER IN 206

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 6,370,148

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 220,370

Page 4 of 6



MIRADA CDD
Cash Reconciliation - General Fund

April 30, 2018

Balance Per Bank Statement $ 39,800.44

Less: Outstanding Checks (10,543.79)

Adjusted Bank Balance $ 29,256.65

Beginning Cash Balance Per Books $ 374.29

Cash Receipts 44,468.15

Cash Disbursements (15,585.79)

Balance Per Books $ 29,256.65

Page 6 of 8



Mirada CDD
Check Register

FY 2018

Page 7 of 8

DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE TRANSACTION DEPOSIT DISBURSEMT BALANCE
9/30/2017 EOY TOTALS 1,283.47 1,624.70 499.89
10/03/2017 Developer Funding GF 2017-26 5,300.00 5,799.89
10/04/2017 1087 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors Insurance FY 2018 5,300.00 499.89
10/20/2017 1088 TECO 8/22-9/19 - 31126 SR 52 27.56 472.33
10/25/2017 1089 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - August 60.00 412.33
10/25/2017 Developer Funding GF 2017-25, 2018-01 22,066.46 22,478.79
10/26/2017 1090 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLC 18,792.00 3,686.79
10/26/2017 1091 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs thru 8/18/17 308.72 3,378.07
10/26/2017 1092 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 8/15/17 1,518.69 1,859.38
10/31/2017 EOM TOTALS 27,366.46 26,006.97 1,859.38
11/02/2017 1093 Steve Faison Severence 336.00 1,523.38
11/02/2017 Developer Funding GF 2017-27/GF 2018-02 163.48 1,686.86
11/03/2017 1094 Business Observer Legal Ad 65.88 1,620.98
11/03/2017 1095 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 9/15/17 37.60 1,583.38
11/03/2017 1096 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - October 60.00 1,523.38
11/10/2017 ACH111017 Paychex Payroll Invoice 35.00 1,488.38
11/17/2017 80020 Ira Draper BOS Mtgs - 5/2 & 6/6/17 385.45 1,102.93
11/17/2017 80022DD Lori Price BOS Mtgs - 5/2 & 6/6/17 348.57 754.36
11/17/2017 80021 Michael Lawson BOS Mtg- 5/2/17 184.70 569.66
11/17/2017 ACH11172017 Paychex BOS Mtgs - 5/2 & 6/6/17 211.63 358.03
11/17/2017 80023 Theodore Sanders BOS Mtg - 6/6/17 184.70 173.33
11/17/2017 ACH11117 Paychex EIB Invoice 96.99 76.34
11/22/2017 Developer Funding GF 2018-03 15,143.52 15,219.86
11/22/2017 1097 Business Observer Legal Ads 129.63 15,090.23
11/22/2017 1098 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - November 5,042.00 10,048.23
11/22/2017 1099 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC Annual Filing - FY 2018 175.00 9,873.23
11/22/2017 1100 Lerner Reporting Services, Inc. Arbitrage 7,000.00 2,873.23
11/22/2017 1101 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs thru 10/13/17 126.00 2,747.23
11/22/2017 1102 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs 343.60 2,403.63
11/22/2017 1103 TECO Electricity 117.05 2,286.58
11/22/2017 1104 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - November 60.00 2,226.58
11/22/2017 80024 Ira Draper BOS Mtgs - 8/8, 10/3 & 11/7/17 557.84 1,668.74
11/22/2017 80026DD Lori Price BOS Mtgs - 8/8, 10/3 & 11/7/17 513.27 1,155.47
11/22/2017 80025 Michael Lawson BOS Mtgs - 8/8, 10/3 & 11/7/17 554.10 601.37
11/22/2017 ACH11222017 Paychex BOS Mtgs - 8/8, 10/3 & 11/7/17 327.03 274.34
11/30/2017 EOM TOTALS 15,307.00 16,892.04 274.34
12/07/2017 Developer Funding GF 2018-04 334.01 608.35
12/08/2017 1105 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs thru 11/10/17 214.00 394.35
12/08/2017 1106 TECO 10/20-11/16 - 31126 St Rd 52 120.01 274.34
12/14/2017 Developer Funding GF 2018-05 5,102.00 5,376.34
12/15/2017 1107 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - 5,042.00 334.34
12/15/2017 1108 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - December 60.00 274.34
12/22/2017 Paychex Fee refunded 55.50 329.84
12/22/2017 ACH122217 Paychex Payroll Fee 71.99 257.85
12/31/2017 EOM TOTALS 5,491.51 5,508.00 257.85
01/10/2018 ACH01102018 Paychex Payroll Fee 25.00 232.85
01/31/2018 1109 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - January 5,042.00 -4,809.15
01/31/2018 Developer Funding GF 2018-06 6,178.93 1,369.78
1/31/2018 EOM TOTALS 6,178.93 5,067.00 1,369.78
02/01/2018 1110 Business Observer Legal Ad 170.00 1,199.78
02/01/2018 1111 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs thru 12/8/17 322.00 877.78
02/01/2018 1112 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Services 470.00 407.78
02/01/2018 1113 TECO 11/17-12/15 - 31126 State Road 52 114.93 292.85
02/01/2018 1115 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - January 60.00 232.85
02/06/2018 1116 Ira Draper BOS Mtg - 2/6/18 - Travel 4.36 228.49
02/12/2018 ACH02122018 Paychex Payroll Fees 157.00 71.49
02/22/2018 Developer Funding CF 2018-07 5,102.00 5,173.49
02/22/2018 1117 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - February 5,042.00 131.49
02/22/2018 1118 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - February 60.00 71.49
02/23/2018 TECO Refund 84.47 155.96
2/28/2018 EOM TOTALS 5,186.47 6,400.29 155.96
03/01/2018 Developer Funding GF 2018-08 5,890.00 6,045.96
03/02/2018 1119 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - March 5,042.00 1,003.96



Mirada CDD
Check Register

FY 2018

Page 8 of 8

DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE TRANSACTION DEPOSIT DISBURSEMT BALANCE

03/02/2018 1120 Straley Robin Vericker 848.00 155.96
03/09/2018 TECO Refund - Teco 114.93 270.89
03/12/2018 ACH3122018 Paychex Payroll Fees 25.00 245.89
03/12/2018 Paychex Deposit 157.00 402.89
03/26/2018 Developer Funding GF 2018-09 1,606.48 2,009.37
03/27/2018 1121 Ira Draper Mileage - BOS Mtg 3/6-18 7.08 2,002.29
03/27/2018 1122 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs thru 1/12/18 838.00 1,164.29
03/27/2018 1123 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - March 60.00 1,104.29
03/29/2018 ACH03292018 Paychex P/R Fee 80.50 1,023.79
03/29/2018 80027 Ira Draper BOS Mtg - 2/6/18 184.70 839.09
03/29/2018 80029DD Lori Price BOS Mtg - 2/6/18 184.70 654.39
03/29/2018 80028 Michael Lawson BOS Mtg - 2/6/18 184.70 469.69
03/29/2018 ACH03292018 Paychex BOS Mtg - 2/6/18 95.40 374.29
3/31/2018 EOM TOTALS 7,768.41 7,550.08 374.29
04/16/2018 CR Pasco Development O & M Assessment 35,822.88 36,197.17
04/19/2018 1124 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSU CDD/Field Mgmt - April 5,042.00 31,155.17
04/26/2018 1125 Pasco County BOCC Boundary Amendment Petition 7,525.00 23,630.17
04/26/2018 Developer Funding GF 2018-10 8,645.27 32,275.44
04/27/2018 1126 Ira Draper Mileage - BOS Mtg 4/3/18 3.27 32,272.17
04/27/2018 1127 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. Engineering Svcs 2,050.00 30,222.17
04/27/2018 1128 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs 550.00 29,672.17
04/27/2018 1129 Tampa Bay Times Legal Ad 238.50 29,433.67
04/27/2018 1130 TECO 12/16-1/18 - 31126 SR 52 117.02 29,316.65
04/27/2018 1131 Venturesin.com, Inc. Web Site Hosting - April 60.00 29,256.65
4/30/2018 EOM TOTALS 44,468.15 15,585.79 29,256.65



EXHIBIT 3.



EXHIBIT 4.



{00068799.DOC/}

RESOLUTION 2018-_06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MIRADA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; SETTING A PUBLIC
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING
TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors

(“Board”) of the Mirada Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2018, a

proposed operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budget and desires to set the required

public hearing thereon.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE MIRADA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT:

1. BUDGET APPROVED. The operating budget proposed by the District
Manager for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget.

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING. The public hearing on said approved budget
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:

DATE: August 7, 2018

HOUR: 6:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Residence Inn
2101 Northpoint Parkway
Lutz, Florida

3. TRANSMITTAL OF BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE
GOVERNMENT. The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed
budget to Pasco County, Florida at least 60 days prior to the hearing date set above.



{00068799.DOC/}

4. POSTING OF BUDGETS. In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes,
the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved proposed budget on the District's
website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in section 2.

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE. Notice of this public hearing shall be published
in the manner prescribed by Florida law.

6. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5TH DAY OF JUNE, 2018.

ATTEST: MIRADA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Signature Signature

Printed Name Printed Name

Title: Title:
□ Secretary □ Chair of the Board ofSupervisors
□ Assistant Secretary □ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Proposed FY 2018/2019 Budget



 
  

EXHIBIT 3. 
 



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 4. 
 



 

{00068799.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2018-_06__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE MIRADA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019; SETTING A PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING 
TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) of the Mirada Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 2018, a 

proposed operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2018/2019; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budget and desires to set the required 

public hearing thereon.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE MIRADA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT:  

 
 1. BUDGET APPROVED.  The operating budget proposed by the District 
Manager for Fiscal Year 2018/2019 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget.  
 
 2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  The public hearing on said approved budget 
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   August 7, 2018 
 
  HOUR:   6:00 p.m. 
  
 LOCATION: Residence Inn 
  2101 Northpoint Parkway 
  Lutz, Florida 
 
 3. TRANSMITTAL OF BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed 
budget to Pasco County, Florida at least 60 days prior to the hearing date set above.   

 



 

{00068799.DOC/} 

 4. POSTING OF BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved proposed budget on the 
District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in section 2.   
 
 5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed by Florida law.  
 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 5TH DAY OF JUNE, 2018.  
 
 

ATTEST:      MIRADA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
             
Signature      Signature 
 
             
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
Title:       Title:     
□ Secretary      □ Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
□ Assistant Secretary     □ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A:  Proposed FY 2018/2019 Budget 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5. 



 
 

 
            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

 

LLS Tax Solutions 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscottllstax.com 
 

 
May 31, 2018 
 
 
 

•   $9,490,000 Mirada Community Development District Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A-1 (Assessment Area One) 
$14,620,000 Mirada Community Development District Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A-2 (Assessment Area One) and $9,560,000 Mirada 
Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 
2018A-2 (Assessment Area Two) 
 

On behalf of LLS Tax Solutions Inc.  I would like the opportunity to extend to you services from our 
innovative Arbitrage Rebate Services Firm.  
 
In regards to the above bond issue, we are delighted at this opportunity to present our scope of services.  
Our all-inclusive annual fee for an arbitrage calculation is $650.00.  This fee includes the more 
complicated refunding bond issues with transferred proceeds or commingled funds.  
  
Our scope of services that relate to the fee of $650.00 include: 
 

• Assess whether the issue is subject to arbitrage rebate requirements (including an analysis to 
ascertain whether any “spending exceptions” or “small issuance exceptions” apply) 

•  Calculate the bond yield, as required under existing regulations (except where previously 
computed and provided to us) 

•  Calculate earnings from investment of bond proceeds (including a calculation of investment 
yield) to assess if any rebate to the federal government is required 

•  Analyze the data contained in source documents, helping to evaluate whether bond proceeds are 
included in the calculations 

•  Advise you of situations we become aware of where bond counsel consultation is recommended 
•  Work closely with bond counsel to resolve any questions that may arise 
• Prepare a detailed report on arbitrage rebate that includes cumulative results since the issue date 
• Prepare the necessary Form 8038T and reports to accompany any required payment to the U.S. 

Treasury 
 
We serve you by offering objective advice, being attentive to your needs, drawing on our depth of 
resources to address your challenges, and employing our industry experience to seek the right solutions.   
Please let me know if you have any questions.  You can contact me by telephone (850-754-0311) or email 
liscott@llstax.com  I look forward to the opportunity to provide you excellent arbitrage services. 
  
Kind Regards, 
 
Linda L. Scott 
 
Linda L. Scott, CPA 

mailto:liscott@llstax.com


 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

LLS Tax Solutions 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 
 
 
 
May 31, 2018 

 
 
Mirada Community Development District  
c/o Development Planning and Financing Group, Inc. 
250 International Parkway, Suite 280 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
 
Thank you for choosing LLS Tax Solutions Inc. (“LLS Tax”) to provide arbitrage services to Mirada 
Community Development District (“Client”) for the following bond issues.  This Engagement Letter 
describes the scope of the LLS Tax services, the respective responsibilities of LLS Tax and Client 
relating to this engagement and the fees LLS Tax expects to charge. 

•   $9,490,000 Mirada Community Development District Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A-1 (Assessment Area One) 
$14,620,000 Mirada Community Development District Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2018A-2 (Assessment Area One) and $9,560,000 Mirada 
Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 
2018A-2 (Assessment Area Two) 

  
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The procedures that we will perform are as follows: 

• Assist in calculation of the bond yield, unless previously computed and provided to us. 

• Assist in determination of the amount, if any, of required rebate to the federal government. 

• Issuance of a report presenting the cumulative results since the issue date of the issue of bonds. 

• Preparation of necessary reports and Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) forms to accompany any 
required payment to the federal government. 

As a part of our engagement, we will read certain documents associated with each issue of bonds for 
which services are being rendered.  We will determine gross proceeds of each issue of bonds based on 
the information provided in such bond documents.  You will have sole responsibility for determining 
any other amounts not discussed in those documents that may constitute gross proceeds of each series 
of bonds for the purposes of the arbitrage requirements.   

TAX POSITIONS AND REPORTABLE TRANSACTIONS 



Because the tax law is not always clear, we will use our professional judgment in resolving questions 
affecting the arbitrage calculations.  Unless you instruct us otherwise, we will take the reporting 
position most favorable to you whenever reasonable.  Any of your bond issues may be selected for 
review by the IRS, which may not agree with our positions.  Any proposed adjustments are subject to 
certain rights of appeal.  Because of the lack of clarity in the law, we cannot provide assurances that 
the positions asserted by the IRS may not ultimately be sustained, which could result in the assessment 
of potential penalties.  You have the ultimate responsibility for your compliance with the arbitrage 
laws; therefore, you should review the calculations carefully. 

The IRS and some states have promulgated “tax shelter” rules that require taxpayers to disclose their 
participation in “reportable transactions” by attaching a disclosure form to their federal and/or state 
income tax returns and, when necessary, by filing a copy with the Internal Revenue Service and/or the 
applicable state agency.  These rules impose significant requirements to disclose transactions and such 
disclosures may encompass many transactions entered into in the normal course of business.  Failure 
to make such disclosures will result in substantial penalties.  In addition, an excise tax is imposed on 
exempt organizations (including state and local governments) that are a party to prohibited tax shelter 
transactions (which are defined using the reportable transaction rules).  Client is responsible for 
ensuring that it has properly disclosed all “reportable transactions” and, where applicable, complied 
with the excise tax provision.  The LLS Tax services that are the subject of this Engagement Letter do 
not include any undertaking by LLS Tax to identify any reportable transactions that have not been the 
subject of a prior consultation between LLS Tax and Client.  Such services, if desired by Client, will 
be the subject of a separate engagement letter.  LLS Tax may also be required to report to the IRS or 
certain state tax authorities certain tax services or transactions as well as Client’s participation therein.  
The determination of whether, when and to what extent LLS Tax complies with its federal or state “tax 
shelter” reporting requirements will be made exclusively by LLS Tax.  LLS Tax will not be liable for 
any penalties resulting from Client’s failure to accurately and timely file any required disclosure or 
pay any related excise tax nor will LLS Tax be held responsible for any consequences of its own 
compliance with its reporting obligations.  Please note that any disclosure required by or made 
pursuant to the tax shelter rules is separate and distinct from any other disclosure that Client might be 
required to or choose to make with its tax returns (e.g., disclosure on federal Form 8275 or similar 
state disclosure). 

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 

Our professional fees for services listed above for the bond year ending May 29, 2019 is $650.  We 
will bill you upon completion of our services or on a monthly basis.  Our invoices are payable upon 
receipt.  Additionally, you may request additional consulting services from us upon occasion; we will 
bill you for these consulting services at a beforehand agreed upon rate. 

Unanticipated factors that could increase our fees beyond the estimate given above include the 
following (without limitation).  Should any of these factors arise we will alert you before additional 
fees are incurred. 

• Investment data provided by you is not in good order or is unusually voluminous. 

• Proceeds of bonds have been commingled with amounts not considered gross proceeds of the 
bonds (if that circumstance has not previously been communicated to us). 

• A review or other inquiry by the IRS with respect to an issue of bonds. 

 



ACCEPTANCE 

You understand that the arbitrage services, report and IRS forms described above are solely to assist 
you in meeting your requirements for federal income tax compliance purposes.  This Engagement 
Letter constitutes the entire agreement between Client and LLS Tax with respect to this engagement, 
supersedes all other oral and written representations, understandings or agreements relating to this 
engagement, and may not be amended except by the mutual written agreement of the Client and LLS 
Tax. 

Please indicate your acceptance of this agreement by signing in the space provided below and 
returning a copy of this Engagement Letter to us.   Thank you again for this opportunity to work with 
you. 

Very truly yours, AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
LLS Tax Solutions Inc. Mirada Community Development District 

  By:    

By: Linda L. Scott   Print Name    

 Linda L. Scott, CPA Title    

  Date:    
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 6. 


































































	Mirada Agenda pages 123
	Mirada - Apr 2018 Financials
	Cover
	Bal Sheet
	GF
	2017
	CP
	Bank Rec
	Check Register

	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 1
	Mirada May 1, 2018 Minutes Final
	Exhibit 3
	Mirada CDD. Resolution Approving Proposed Budget Set Public Hearing (FY 2018-2019) (00068799xAAC3C)
	Engagement Letter.pdf
	By:
	By: Linda L. Scott   Print Name
	Date:




